

Report of the Chair to the Neighbourhood Plan Advisory Steering Committee
Monday 25th March 2019

There are no real new developments from the last Chairs report as we are still awaiting the SEA to be completed.

Whilst a little delayed it should still be on track to meet the Indicative Timetable set but the Borough. I have attached the emails between my self and Nicole Norman so you have an understanding of where we are.

Following the meeting of the Steering Committee of 26th February I have been in contact with both Gary Kirk and Nicola Smith and have received a reply from both giving very clear advice regarding our questions on contact with developers, what discussions are useful, any pitfalls and who should lead them in terms of either NP steering Committee or Parish Council.

They both have similar views and have given sound guidelines and recommendations, again I have added an attachment with both their answers in full. At the next meeting of the Steering Committee I suggest we discuss the way forward and put a group of Parish councillors and NP steering Committee members together who can be the point of contact if and when the opportunity arises to have positive discussions with Bloors.

I have met with Nicola Smith Interim Head of Planning at the Borough and we have both signed the Service Level Agreement between HBBC and NVNPG , we both have a copy which I will scan and get uploaded to the Website.

Regards Heather Davison (Chair Newbold Verdon Neighbourhood Plan Steering Committee)